
~

DIVISION

~
U;JMl[(£][ ?€I nr
~ll(5)

STC/BS&P/BS/1 0082/2017 -18/STEX

~ "Re:~~R \31fq;~~
(~~Cj)f~)

THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
(A Govt. of India Enterprise)

June 13, 2025

Manager Listing Compliance
Department
National Stock Exchange of India
Limited
Exchange Plaza, Bandra - Kurla
Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai ­
400051
Scrip Code: STCINDIA - EQ

Manager Listing Compliance
Department
BSE Limited
1st Floor, P.J. Towers, Dalal Street
Mumbai - 400001

Scrip Code: 512531

Sub: Annual Audited Standalone Financial Result for the quarter and year
ended March 31, 2025

Dear Sir/Madam,

This is to inform that the Board of Directors of The State Trading Corporation of India
Limited at its meeting held on today i.e., June 13, 2025 has approved and taken on
record the Annual Audited Standalone Financial Result for the quarter and Year
ended March 31, 2025. In pursuance of Regulation 33, SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, STC enclosing herewith the following:

a) Auditors' Report on the Annual Audited Standalone Financial Result for the
quarter and year ended March 31, 2025, pursuant to Regulation 33.

b) Annual Audited Standalone Financial Results for the Quarter and Year ended
March 31, 2025.

c) Statement of Impact of Audit Qualification (Standalone) for the financial year
ended 31.03.2025.

The Meeting of the Board of Directors commenced at 12:00 noon and concluded at
02:45 P.M.

Please take the above on record.
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(Vipin Tripathi)
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

~~ : \ifiITiR ClITQT'{ 'Il'"iA".~ ''IT'f. ~ ~-1100011 Regd. Office: Jawahar Vyapar Shawan, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi-110 001

Cfirq'ftc lfti'ilR~ I Corporate Identity No. : L74899DL 1956GOl002674

~ I Telephone: 011-23313177 $m : 011-23701123, 23701191~t-~I Email: co@stclimited.co.in~ I Website: www.stclimited.co.in

"~ 11~ t:f?IT (fiT~ t"



IN 0 I A

P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
203, 2nd Floor, V4 Mayur Plaza-I, Plot No.1, LSC,
Mayur Vihar Phase-I, Oelhl-ll0091
Mobile: +91 8368142183, +91 7503222555
Email: fcaruchiagarwal@gmall.com.pvardelhi@gmail.com
WebsIte: wWw.pvarassociates.com

Independent Auditor's Report

To

The Members of

The State Trading Corporation of India Limited

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

\l e have audited th accompauying standalone financial statements of The Stat Trading Corporation
of India Limited ("the Company"), which compti e the Balance heel as at 31st March, 2025 the
Statement of Profit and L ss (including ther Comprehensive Income), tbe statement f changes in
Equity and the taodalone Cash Plow Statement for the year then ended, notes to the St:lndalone
fihancial statements including a summ:1.1Y of the significant accounting policies and other explanatoty
info11nation (hereinafter referred to as "The Standalone Financial Statements").

Qualified Opinion

In our opini n and various issues as mentioned in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
aforesaid Standalone "'inaneial tatements cept for the qualified opinion give the iofounation required
by lh Compilnies Act 2013 ("the Act'') in the manner so requited and present a true and fair view in
conformity with the Tndian Acc unting tandards prescribed under eerion 133 of the Act read with
the ompanles (Iadian Accounting tandards) Rule 2015 as amended, ("Ind A ") and other accounting
prinC1ples generally accepled in India, [the state of affairs of the ompany as at 31st March 2025 and
its n t profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash fl ws for the year ended
on that date.

Basis fot Qualified Opinion

1. Non -CurrentAssets held for Sale

t. Refir to Note No.4(a) ofStandalonc Final/cial Statements, non-availability oftitle deedJ' itl the name
ofthe company in respect ojJollowillgpmperlies l/ameIY:

a) Leasehold Building

i. LaJ·chold land at jCl1vafJm· Vyapar Bhawan valued at Rr. 55,929 lacs
it: Leasehold land at I-IoJ/sing Colo/!y at Aurobindo Marg valued at Rr. 12,394 lacs
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b) Freehold Building

t. 8 Residential Hats at Asian Games Village Complex, allotted l?J DDA amounting to Rs.
2720 lacs

ii. 7 apartments in different locations ifMumbai amounting to Rs. 1918 lacs
iii. Flats at Ahemdabad

Further, lease periodfor plot at Mallet Bunder, Mumbai Port Tmst has alrea4J expired and the land
has been handed over to Mumbai Pori Trust. Surrender certificate has been executed on 12.11.2021.
But this still continues to be shown as non-current assets heldfor sale. Thus, non- current assets heldfor
sale has been overstated l?J Rs. 11.67 lacs. It will also have consequential impatl on the Statement if
Profit and Loss account resulting into overstatementofprofit by Rs. 11.67Iacs.

Further thefarm tanks installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs' 14.84 lacs have also been handed
over on as is where is basis. The compa'!J has not raised a'!J debit notefor the same and thus non-current
assets are being overstated by Rs. 14.84Iacs.

Further to this, the auction ifthe STC assets was conducted Izy MBPT on 11.06.2024 and the assets
were ultimatefy soldfor Rs. 355 lacs, with thepreviousfyforfeited EMD ifRs. 25 Lacs. STC calculated
its total receivables from MBPT at Rs. 418 lacs which includes the sale proceeds, EMD and deposits.
STC to set off this amount against the Rs. 257 lacs Lease rent pqyable, (amountyet to be reconciled
with MBPT) resulting in a net receivable ifRs. 161 lacsfrom MBPT. Refer Note 57.

Further, compa'!J has not amOriized the value ifthe leaseholdproperiies according to the IND AS 116
for theperiod expired till 31.03.2025 resulting into overstatement ifnon-current assets heldfor sale and
consequential impad on profit ifthe compa'!J' the amount whereifcould not be quantified in absence if
complete data from the Compa'!J.

it: Refer Note No.4, for non-acgustment ifvalue/area in Fixed Assets Register against areas acquired
Izy Delhi Metro Rail Corporation (DMRC) for constmction ifMetro Station & Izy L&DO for
widening ifthe Road during Asian Games, as well as theflats/ area ifland sold Izy the compa'!J to The
Handicrafts and Handloom Exports Corporation ifIndia Limited (HHEC) for its Housing colo'!J­
Management is in correspondence with DMRC and concerned departments.
This has resulted into overstatement ifnon-current assets heldfor sale and consequential impact on profit
if the compa'!J, the amount whereif could not be quantified in absence if complete data from the
Compa'!J.

2. Trade Receivables

All trade receivables amounting to 1,69,710.16 lacs as per Note No.9 have been outstandingfor more than 3
years. The Compa'!J has madeprovisionfor bad and doubiful debts amounting to Rs. 62,727.62 lacs and another
sum ifRs. 1,06,982.54 lacs have been shown as "Having Significant increase in credit risk" since
the same is under litigation. AsperNote No.9, it is explained that no provision has been madefor the same since
the relevant creditors will bepaid onfy after recovery ifthese trade receivables, though in most ifthe cases agreements
are not tripartite.

Page 2 of28



Further there has bUdfl flO recovery dming the Financial Yeor 2024-25 alld there if 110 mqjor update ojlugal ram'
which arepending 01 variousJOIY/ms. Thus trade n:~"Chlablt: are 1I0t slated at rcalizable valu;] less cost 10 be im"lm'~d

to recover these trade receivables. There is also no balance confirmation available for these trade receivables as on
31.03.20 5 and hence we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the financial
stalemmlt, ~ra'!Y.

We are ojtI)e view that all trade f'rJt'l:iti(wles (JI/JOlllllillg 10 1,69,710.16 lacs are cOl1.ridm:d doubiflll oj recotlcry
reJ',tlling illto sbof1 p!'ovi.rioll jot· dMbtjiil debt.r amo/{ntittg 10 Rr. 1,06,982.54 lat'J·. Tb/{.r the provisioll for bad
and dollbtful debIt bat bem underslatod !?y R.r. 1,06,982,54 Im1 alld c01/J'eq/{ential If/pacl 011 Ihe tlatcnmll of
profit (JlId LtJ.r.r accol/Ill remlling into o/lel:rtafetJIeJll ifprrrJil ¥Y Rr. ',06,982.54 lacs.

Further ill ~'(Ise oJM/ j' Rqjat Pb lmlacCIIlkals Ltd (RPL) Imdor note 110.39, Pt.l 0.4, wbo drelv bills ojexchange
011 rC IlIhkh 111m aC~'epled Itpott ret'6ipt ojovemas b,!yer'spre-acceptance to STC'J' bi/I.r ojexcbaflge, 'HOlvevor
the foreigll b'!yerJ defaulled itl1l/akillgpqymmts againsl the e>.port bills and have gone il1to liqllidalion. j'W/J
oJlu.52786 lao ba.r beon admilted /?)Ilbe liquidator ojolle oj the fo1'Cigll bl!yer~' i.e. Lobell Trading Co. Pte.
Ltd, ingaporr:. Demle ofRr 6247 lem approx. bas beeJl passed 01 HOIi 'ble Bomb(!) Higb Courl ill javollr
of TC agaill.!'! Ibe diles/rom allothorforeign b,!yfJr 1:0 IIIt!elland Trading Pte LJd., Singapore. J' ~f t'Ilt7'/mt
date. RPL /JCftgone illto liquidation (IIld ojflcialliquidalor iJ' appointed~ Hon 'ble High Court ofBombqy. TlJe
matter i.r also IIllder iltve.rtigation 0' CDI. Balik! & FilltJ1ldal illslil"tiolls bave filed legal suit against RPL
before DRT/1-Jigb Com" Mllmbai, flJaki11g STC also aparry to the case claiming Rs. 47647 lacs.

T basfiled 1I0n-tl10IlVt dai17l tuit bojore dtlJcretlt COllrt.r at Delhi & MIlI/Jbnifor dedaring Bills ofExchmtglls
ofSTC as 1111/1 elltd 110id alld t(1l81!fonocab/e against TC ,pllleb Jllere conditiontrlfy accepted i?Y STC 011 back-to­
back baJ'is ':e. STC lviI/make payment /0 Rajat/Bmlks onlY upon receipt of export proceeds from the foreign
b,!yel:r.

STC badfiled 272 Criminal COI/rplai1J!J u/s 138 ofN.I Act in New Delhi in 2009 )pIJicb were tran.iferred
from lVIM COl/rt, Palial" House DistriG't Court, New Delhi to the 33rd MM COllr!, Ballm'd Pier, Mumbai.
Now tho 1/Jaltm htJIle bem agaill tran.rjen-ed to M.M. Court, Mazgaon, Bombqy. STC is claiming all amount
or Rr.45,635 lacs from M/r fugal 10111t1/'dr cheqlle bounce. Cases are at the stage of i.rmitrg of
J'f/lJJtlJO,JS/ a1l,JI1JJellls Of) iSSflbtg ojSflfJlIlJOllJ'.

Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other than RPL, as all these matters are subjudice and/or under
illllesfigalioll ofCD! and we are unable to comment upon the genuineness and effect of the same on the Financial
StatemOfllt,

3. Foreign Currency Receivables and Payables

Cm'refltfy a.f per books of aCCOl/flts SD 3,149.35 Im:r twd EmrJs 20.90 lacs is ret'Qivable from its foreign
blgorJ' and USD 41.49 lacs and Pound 0.04 lat:r ispqyable to ils./oreign J'ltpplier.r. Itl JII,tJbe/~ thm oroforeign
b'!ylJrJ and creditors standing in thefinancials ojSTC JJJhich bave not beoll revailled ill tbe fiY 2024-25.

Thus, the Compatry has not complied with Ind AS 21 (n:gol'ding Eilects ofCbt'wges ill Poreign xchange)!?y
no! revailling the carrying amounts, in most cares, offorl!igll cllmllfY receivables alld pqyableJ', lubie-b are under
litigation/diJpHted

Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potential impad on thefinancial statements, ifatry.
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4. Other CurrentAssets

t. ReferNote No. 14 - ''Other Current Assets for non-provisioning in respect ofDuties and taxes moverable,
CST (coaO amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which is non recoverable and still not written r1f.

ii. ReferNote No. 11- Other FinancialAssets -Claims Recoverable: For non-provisioning in respect ofClaims
Recoverable 0/s since more than 3years amounting to Rs.3157.74 lacs where no present status is ascertained
0' the management ofthe Compa'!JI and still not written r1f.

This is non-compliance ofIND AS -36 as no provision has been made for impaired assets.

All these current assets are being reflected at their carrying amounts instead ofon Realization values.

This has resulted into overstatement of Current assets 0' Rs. 3157.74 lacs and overstatement ofprofit 0'
Rs.3157.74 lacs.

5. Provisions

ReferNote No. 38,for non-provision ofa demand ofRs. 4,743 lacs out oftotal demand receivedfrom Land and
Development Office -New Delhi amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs (for theperiodMarch,2004 to JulY, 2018) which
has resulted in overstatement ofprofit 0' Rs 4,743 lacs and undmtatement of liabilities. However, it has been
shown as contingent liabili!J. Also, compa'!JI has notprovidedfor interest accruing on the said demand amount (to
be calculated at the rate of 10%) approx. Profits are overstated and liabilities are understated 0' the amountyet
to be ascertained 0' Management.

Director General ofAudit has intimated shortprovision ofRs.75.92 cr towards interest (calculated@10% p.a.
on Rs.132.83 ,1'from 14th JulY 2018 upto 31st March 2024) which willfurther cumulate tillfinalpcryment to
L&DO. Profits are overstated and liabilities are understated 0' the amountyet to be ascertained 0' Management.

Further, Compa'!JI has not ascertained liability/provisional liability for Non-compliance ofthe various conditions
of the Lease deed (including non-deposit of25% ofthe gross rent received 0' STCfrom its tenants) pcryable to
L&DO for the periodAugust 2018 to March 2025, and the interest thereon. Amount is unascertained 0' the
management. Profits are overstated and liabilities are understated 0' the amount yet to be ascertained 0'
Management.

6. Trade Payables

Refer Note No.21, All the trade pcryables amounting to Rs. 1,09,654.70 lacs are without a'!JI balance
confirmation and are outstandingfor more than 3 financialyears.

No amount is pcryable to these parties as these are suppliers who have entered into legal agreement with STC
wherein no amount is pcryable to them until and unless the amount is recovered from the buyer. Thus, the
management has not a.'Corded a'!JI treatment to these trade pqyables and to that extent, liabilities are overstated.
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7. Statutory Dues

GST

Refer Note No. 14, The CST input receivable and pcryable balances are not reconciled qy the Compa,!) as on
March 31,2025. CST input Rs 54.21 lacs - non claimable but noprovision has been made. Profit ofthe compa,!)
is overstated !ry the same amount.

Tax Deducted at Source

TDS deducted will be reconciled with form 26AS at the time ofsubmitting Income Tax return, as on the date of
report the complete information is not available.

No provision has been madefor TDS default ofRs 7.29 lacspending, submission ofcorrection statements.

8. Investments (Refer Note No.8)

• STCL Limited (Subsidiary Company) : As confirmed by STC management ''Accounts for
the FY 2024-25 could not be prepared and hence were not made available for consolidation purpose.
AsperR~ 33 ofSEBI (LODR), 2015, every listed compa,!) which is having subsidiary compa,!) is
required to approve its consolidatedfinancial accounts within 60 daysfrom the end offinancialyear, and
in case of non-compliance of Reg 33 ofSEBI (LODR), 2015, Regulatory penal!) will be levied on
STC qy each ofthe stock exchanges separatelY. "

The availabili!)/ recovery ofasset and/or write offcould not be ascertained by the management.
• NSS Satpura Agro Development Company Ltd. (Joint Venture): The compa,!) has

been strike offas per MeA site. However, still it is appearing in the books ofaccounts ofSTC India
Lmited The availability/ recovery ofasset and/or write offcould not be ascertained by the management.

• Sea LacAgro Ventures Limited' The latestfinancials oftheIVare not availablefor verification.
The availabili!)/ recovery ofasset and/or write offcould not be ascertained by the management.

• Maharashtra Small Scale Industries Development: The latestfinancials ofthe IV are not
availablefor verification. The availability/ ret'overy ofasset and/or write offcould not be ascertained by
the management.

• Andhra Pradesh Trade Promotion Corporation Limited: The latestfinancials oftheIV
are not available for verification. The availability! recovery of asset and!or write off could not be
ascertained by the management.

• Sindhu Resetttlement: The latest financials of the IV are not available for verification. The
availabiliry! recovery ofasset and!or write offcould not be ascertained qy the management.

9. Other Equity (Refer Note No.19):An amount of "Exchange Fluctuation Reserves: Rs. 649.53 lacs" &
"Bonus Reserve: Rs.0.33 lacs" are appearing in the books ofaccounts since long. As confirmed by management,
these reserves are created long back and details shall beprovided in nextfinancialyear. We are unable to ascertain
itspossible impact, ifa'!), on the standalonefinancial statements ofthe Compa,!).
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10. Other Observations

i. Refer Note No. 24, customer at credit includes amount pcryable to u.P. Government amounting to
Rs.603 lacs. As informed !?y the management, the compa'!} has made various other claims on u.p
Government and accordingly dues ofRs. 3382.23 lacs is recoverable from U.P. Governmentfor which
debit note dated March 10, 2014 was raised. However, the said claim was not recognized in the
standalone financial statements of the compa'!} till date, as its ultimate collection was not certain. In
absence of information on acceptabiltty of the said claim !?y the UP Government, we are unable to
ascertain itspossible impact, ifa'!}, on the standalone financial statements ofthe Compa'!}.

ii. The impact ofthe foUowing observations is not ascertainable: -
a. Refer to Cases and Disputes and matters under Utigation and amounts covered under

Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities, since mqjority ofthe matters are subjudice, it
is notpossible to quantify the liabilities and the interest obligation ifa'!} on these ,rISeS.

Refers to Note No.38, in respect oflitigation matters, theirpresent status andprovisioning, if
a'!}, required and on-going investigations into the alleged irregulan'ties;further, the Compa'!} s
past operations have exposed it to the risk ofextensive litigation and contractual claims from
thirdparties with increased litigation costs notfulfy providedfor. Due to the range ofpotential
outcomes, voluntary retirement of employees dealing with these cases and the significant
uncertainty around the resolution ofvarious claims, the amount ofultimate liabilities, ifa'!},
to be recorded in the statements as provision is not ascertainable.

b. Refer to Claims recoverable from HHEC & CCIC, co-owner to the property at Jawahar
VJapar Bhawan, who have not paid their share of expenses to STC since last ma'!}years
amounting to Rs. 2693.54/acs (&S. 687.691acsforHHEC & Rs.2005.85IacsforCCIC)
as on March 31,2025. The matter is said to be under correspondence with HHEC & CCIC.

STC received a demand ofRs. 8,002 Lacsfrom NDMC during 2016-17 towards property
tax for the period from 1999-2000 to 2016-17 and the same has been allocated
proportionatefy to CCIC & HHEC. Out of total demand of Rs. 8,002 Lacs, STC has
paid Rs. 2,212 Lacs during 2016-17 against which CCIC has paid its share ofRs. 115
Lacs. However, HHEC has not paid its share, hence provision to the extent of share of
HHEC out ofpcryment ofRs. 2,212 Lacs has alreacjy been made. The matter was pending
at Patia/a House Court, Delhi, which has vide its order dated 24.03.2025.

HHEC in pursuance to its Board approval dtd. 29.01.2024 submitted a proposal for
surrendering back its share of4.5% rdJice space inJVB and 64 staffquarters at STC housing
colo'!} at zero cost to STC in lieu ofoutstanding dues pcryable to STC.

Accordingly, STC's Board on 08.08.2024 accorded approval to their o.ffer and HHEC has
handed oversecondfloorannexe (3,795.21 sq.jt.) out of12,667sqji.to STC on 26.03.2025.
Since separate valuation of the 2ndfloor annex is not available and the total dues pending
from HHEC isyet to be reconciled, the necessary accounting entries shall be passed in the
books of accounts onfy upon vacation/handing of the entire share as mentioned above !?y
HHEC. Refer Note No. 39
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c. Borrowings

Refer to ote O. 20, Ibc viclv ojIbe dcfillllll!J the compalf) ill pqying dNe 10 illteresl (,"10ulll
10 tbe btl1lks, STC 1111.1' declared NP. The ICIldsr banks bfJtll! illitiated DRYprocecdillg)
agaillsl tbe cOnJpa,!y. TlJe nJoJlJoIYJmllltll 0/ Ibo ors (J.'vlOTS) proposal wit/; lellder banks is
.rlill ill progruJS

BOrt7Jlvillgs bavc beell reflecled al Rr.80623.24 lacs. Filrlher, ST< is ill Ihe proceu of
fillali!(in the OTSproposallllilb the ICIlder banks iJlbmin, TC ispmming allemalills ''Olind

ifJottlemcntjbrpqyJlJellf ifRr. 5,000 lacs IIp);'olll and Rt. 625 lac.1' cr monthlY illstalJllDtJt
for 24 mOlltbs /0 lUI/del' b(wks il/slead ojIrall.ffrr ojimmovablo properties & formal propoJ'ol
J"fIbmitted to tbe Imder ballks mhkh ir 1Inder cOllsidemtion with lellder ballk. Tbe same ba.r
beM l'Pdafcd in DRTproceeding & the next date 0/hem'ing is 15.07.2025, The amount of
Ilabili!) 1.1' slI!?jecl to }illalJettlement / ''01ir/ ord41/ rpprovolfrom DOflrd ofDirector of the
compal!y,

NFRA cirr:f(ltlt dated 28. 11.2022, states that ill/mst has to be recogllized Oil its borrowings
ovell ij'douified {;/J' NPA I?J let/del' banks and OTS iJ' belirg J1rJgotiatcdlvirb them. STC is
expecting fiJI! OTS Il1ill be ''Ofleluded during FY 2025-26. Hence, the appropriate treatment
in books shall be done at that time. Impact of OTS proceedings and interest liabilif} on
borrowing is not quantified 1?Y management.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in

the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report.

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of

the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we have fulfilled our other

ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

opinion (including the basis for the qualified opinion)

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the fmancial statements as a whole, and in fonning our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on lhese matters.
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Information Other than the Financial Statements andAuditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information

comprises the information induJtJ ill lht Management Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR

activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial Auditor's Report Infonnation, but does not

include the standalone fmancial statements and our auditor's report thereon. The Management

Discussion and Analysis, Annual Report on CSR activities, Report on Corporate Governance, Secretarial

Auditor's Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditors' report.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any fonn of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

infonnation identified above when it becomes available to us and, in doing so, consider whether the

other infonnation is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge

obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read such other information as and when made available to us and if we conclude that there is

a material misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Other Matters

• Non - compliance of Regulation 33 SEBI (LODR): As per Reg 33 of SEBI (LODR), 2015,

every listed company shall publish its Financial Results within 60 days from the end of the last

quarter, and in case of non-compliance of Reg 33 of SEBI (LODR), 2015, Regulatory penalty

will be levied on The State Trading Corporation of India Limited by each of the stock exchanges

separately.

• Statutory Committee: As confirmed by STC management, the company is unable to re­

constitute the Statutory Committees i.e. Audit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee,

Nomination & Remuneration Committee, CSR Committee and Risk management

Committee due to non-availability of Independent Directors on the Board of the Company

• Secretarial Audit Report is not yet received upto the date of Annual audit.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone
Fillallcial Slat~m~nts

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements

that give a true and fair view of the fmancial position, financial performance, (changes in equity) and

cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
includine the Indinn Ar.c:nllnting Standards (lnd AS) specified under secUoll 133 uf lhe Acl reud with

the Companies (lnJian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amtnded. This responsibility also includes

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
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safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other

irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation

and maintenance of adequate internal fmancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of

the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether

due to fraud or error.

Management has prepared these financial statements on non-going concern basis as per decision of the

Board of Directors.

Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

However, it is to point out that there are no Full Time Working Directors in the Company as on 31 st

March, 2025 and the Company is functioning only with the assistance of Independent Directors and

Director (Finance) on Additional Charge.

Auditors'Responsibilities for the Audit ofthe Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone fmancial statements as

a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's

report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee

that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the

basis of these fmancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

• Identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the fmancial statements, whether due to

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

• Obtained an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

• Evaluated the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Concluded on the appropriateness of management's use of the non-going concern basis of accounting

and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report

to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our

opiuiull. Our cunclusions are based on the audit evidence obta.ined ut' Lu Lilt: JaLt: uf uur auJitur's report.

However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.
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• Evaluated the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a

manner that achieves fair presentation.

However the fillaucial statements of the Company have been prepared on non-going concern basis as

decided by the Board of Directors.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significance and importance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period

and are therefore the key ~Hldit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we

determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by the Central

Government ofIndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, and on the

basis of such checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and

according to the information and explanation given to us, we give in the Annexure "A" a statement on

the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations, except for the matters

referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion"- Impact of which is partly nun-ascertainable,

which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and

if not, the details thereof and the effect of such information on the financial statements.

ii. In our opinion, proper books of :\ex:ollnt as rl"f}uired by law have been kept by the Company,

except for the matters referred in "Basis for Qualified Opinion", so far as it appears from our

examination of those books and propcr rcturns adequate for the purposes of uur auJit have

been received from the company.
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111. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt

with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

iv. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards, except for the Basis for Qualified opinion, specified under Section 133 of the Act,

read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended.

v. The going concern matter described under ''Material uncertainty in relation to Going Concern"

paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

Vi. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of Section 164 of the Act

are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company;

vii. With respect to the adequacy of the internal fmancial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

"Annexure B". Our report expresses a qualified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

V111. Pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015 issued by the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013,

are not applicable to the Company, being a Government Company; and

ix. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to

the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has not been able to disclose the impact of pending litigations on its fmancial position in

its fmancial statements, refer note 38 & 39 to the financial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were

any material foreseeable profits.

c. During the year, the Company has made no transfer to Investor Education and Protection Fund due to

heavy accumulated profits. Therefore, question of delay in transferring amounts, required to be

transferred, by the Company does not arise.
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d. i) The Management of the Company, whose fmancial statements have been audited under the Act, have

represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in notes to

accounts, no funds (which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or

loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)

by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity ('Intermediaries') with the

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether directly or

indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf

of the Company ('Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the

Ultimate Beneficiaries.

ii) The respective Management of the Company, whose financial statements have been audited under

the Act, have represented to us that, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no funds (which are

material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or

entity, including foreign entity ('Funding Parties,) with the understanding, whether recorded in writing

or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or

entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (,Ultimate

Beneficiaries') or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

(iii) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the

circumstances performed by us, whose financial statements have been audited under the Act, nothing

has come to our attention that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and

(ii) of Rule 11 (e) as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

e. There has been no dividend declared during the year.

f. According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination which

included test checks, the Company have used accounting software (Tally Prime) for maintaining its books

of account, which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the respective software. Audit trail at

database level is enabled in Tally Software for all the relevant transactions recorded in the software and

the audit trail feature has not been tampered. The audit trail has been preserved by the company as per

the statutory requirements for record retention at application level and for database level with effect

from its enablement.

According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our examination which

included test checks, Audit trail (edit log) is being maintained at application level and for database level

in respect of, "Performance Management System", Payroll Software and "Leave Management System"

upto 31.03.2025 which are not interfaced with each other as well as the accounting software. As a result

of above, Manual Accounting entries are being made on periodical basis in the Tally ERP Accounting

software.
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3. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143 (5) of the Act, on the directions and sub-directions
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, on the basis of such checks of the books and
records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanations
given to us, in Annexure- C.
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ANNEXURE 'A'TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 1 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of The State

Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year

ended 318t March 2025.

(i) a) According to the information and explanation given to us:

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (Assets held for disposal).

B. The company is maintaining proper records showing full Particulars of Intangible Assets (Assets

held for disposal)

b) The "Assets held for disposal" have been physically verified by the Company during the year and no
material discrepancies were observed in such verification.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the

records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the Company

except for cases as below:

Location Description Held in Audit observations Gross Net

the Block/ Block (in

name of Revalued crore)

amount

(in Crore)

New Lease hold Land President Execution of lease deed is 581.88 559.29

Delhi at Tolstoy Marg, of India pending since 1975. Further,

Jawahar Vayapar out of total area, physical

Bhawan, New position of land measuring

Delhi. 714.60 sq mtts is not now with

Area: 2.599 acres STC (i.e. 388.91 sq mtts.

acquired by DMRC for

construction of Metto and

325.69 sq mtts. by NDMC for

widening of the Road during

Asian Game) and value the

same has not been uploaded in

FAR I FAS. Measurement for

area under physical position is

yet to be done.
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New
Delhi

STC / MMTC President
Housing Colony, of India

Aurobindo

Marg, New
Delhi
Area: 16.17 acres

Execution of lease deed (for
50% share of total land

measuring 32.33 acre) allotted

for housing colony is still
pending. Further, records /

details for area given by STC
from its own share to HHEC

for its housing colony is to be

adjusted in the FAR / FAS.
Measurement for area under

physical position of the
company is yet to be done.

125.57 123.94

AGVC,

Gaon

New

New
Delhi

Flats at
Khel

Marg,
Delhi.
Area: 8 flats

measuring 14424

sq fts

President

of India

Execution of lease /

conveyance deed is still

pending.

27.45 27.20

Mumbai 7 nos. of Flats
(refer foot note

of note no.4

Area: 7997 sq fts

President
ofIndia

Execution

conveyance

pending.

of lease /
deed is still

29.35 19.18

Mumbai Mallet Bunder

Area: 11586.96

sq meters

approx.

President

of India

Lease deed expired since 2016

and the company has
surrendered the plot,

certificate being executed on

12.11.2021

36.72 11.67

All the aforesaid properties have been held in the name of the promoter i.e. President of India. No valid

reason could be provided by the management as to why title deed has not been executed in the name of

STC.

Also, Original title deeds of 1 Ahmedabad, 18 Mumbai flats & 2 Kolkata flats are not available with the

company, however photocopies and true copies are available with the company.

d) According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination of the

record of the Company, the Company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (now classified

as "Assets held for disposal" or intangible assets or both) during the year.

e) According to the Information and explanation given to us and on the basis of the examination of the

record of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are pending against the Company for

holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
rules made thereunder.
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(ii)

a) According to the information and explanation given to us since the Company does not have any

tradeable inventory, this item is not applicable. However, the Company has stock of stationery/Stores

and spares, which does not have any significant value and has been physically verified by the Company.

b) As per the information and explanations given to us, the company's sanctioned working capital are

classified as NPA (non performing asset) by bank and are under legal/OTS proceedings. Company is a

non-going concern. Hence, no quarterly returns or statements fued by the company with such banks or

financial institutions.

(iii) As per the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the company has not made

investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of

loans secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited liability partnerships or any other parties.

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (iii) (a) to (e) of the order are not applicable to the company.

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any loans, or

made any investments or provided any guarantees or security to the parties covered under sections 185

and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (iv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits,

in terms of the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or

any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed there under. Thus clause

M of Paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(Vi) We have been explained that the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost

records for the services of the Company under Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014,

prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,

this clause of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(vii)

a) As per the information and explanations given to us, the Company has generally been regular in

depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Goods and Service Act, Provident Fund, employees state

insurance (ES!), Income-tax, Tax deducted at sources, Tax collected at source, Professional Tax, Custom

Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the appropriate authorities.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no undisputed amounts payable
referred to in sub clause (a) in arrears as at 31 March,2025 for a period of more than six months from
the date they became payable.
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Details of disputed Income Tax, VATITrade Tax, Custom Duty which have not been deposited as on
31st March, 2025 on account of matters pending before the appropriate authorities are as under:

Name of Statue Nature of Period to which Forum where Amoun
Dues Amount relates dispute is t (in

pending crores)
Sales Tax & Custom Duty

Customs Act Custom Duty 2011-12 CESTAT, 1.69

Ahmedabad

Customs Act Customs - Commissioner 0.06

(Appeals), Mumbai

Custom Act Custom Duty 2017-18 CESTAT, Chennai 4.16

Sales Tax Sales Tax 1986-87 Kerala High Court 0.50

Orissa Sales Tax Act Sales tax 1988-89 Commissioner 0.01

(Appeals), Orissa

Bihar Sales Tax Act Sales tax 1989-90 Sales Tax Appellate 0.01

Tribunal

Central Sales Tax Act CST,WB 2003-04 J oint Commissioner, 0.23

Sales Tax

West Bengal Vat Act WBVAT 2011-12 Joint Commissioner, 0.02

I Central Sales Tax CST, WB Commercial Tax

Act

Central Sales Tax Act Central Sales 1993-94 Hon'ble Assam 0.02

Tax Act 1994-95 High Court

1995-96

Maharashtra Sales Sales Tax 1992-93 Maharashtra Sales 0.74

Tax Act 1996-97 Tax Tribunal

Maharashtra Sales BST, CST & 1993-94 Joint Commissioner, 47.69

Tax Act 1\1VAT 2000-01 Sales Tax

2003-04

2006-07

Maharashtra Sales BST, CST & 2004-05 J oint Commissioner, 390.36

Tax Act 1\1VAT Sales Tax

2009-10
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2011-12

Maharashtra Sales IDS on Work 2012-13 Sales Tax Appellate 0.21
Tax Act Contract Tribunal, Mumbai

TNGST; AST;CST Sales Tax 1974-75,1975-76, Hon'ble Madras 0.83

1985-86 to 1987-88, High Court

1989-90 & 1991-92

Service Tax

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2012- 31.03.2015 CESTAT 4.37

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 2007-08 -2016-17 CESTAT 6.02

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2011- 31.03.2012 Service Tax 0.13

Appeallate Tribunal

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.10.2004-31.03.2011 Supreme Court, 16.54

Delhi

Finance Act, 1994 Service Tax 01.04.2015- 30.06.2017 Joint Commissioner 1.24

of CGST & Central

Excise Mumbai

Income Tax

Income Tax Income Tax 2021-22 CIT(A) 3.36

Act,1961

Certificate Dues Liability

BPDRA Certificate 1971-72,1976-77 to Concerned 0.0633

Dues Liability 1978-79 Department

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any

transactions to be recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered or disclosed as income

during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(ix)

a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has defaulted

in repayments of loans/borrowings to Bank (Refer Note No.20 & Basis of qualified opinion section of

our audit report). However, the company has outstanding loans; borrowing from financial institutions

but not from Government or dues to debenture holders.

Lender-wise details of sum defaulted by company & period of default is as follows-

Name of Banks Amount of Period of Default as on

Instalments and 31.03.2025 (in days)

interest overdue*

Syndicate Bank 280.71 2556 Days

Indian Overseas Bank 188.02 2556 Days

Union Bank of India 140.72 2587 Days

Indian Bank 94.81 2587 Days

Exim Bank 74.43 3103 Days

Bank of Baroda 26.27 2475 Days

UBI (Kumily) 1.28 2587 Days
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I TOTAL 806.24** I

* Interest overdue is booked upto 31.12.2018

** Amount crystallized with lender banks vide lead Bank letter dated Jun 27, 2019.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not declared willful defaulter

by any bank or fmancial institution or other lender.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fresh term loans were obtained during the

year.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, no funds raised during the year.

e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not taken any funds from

any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations ofits subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures

f) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised any loans during

the year on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

(x) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the

management,

a) the company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer including debt

instruments during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 x(a) of the Order are not applicable

to the Company and hence not commented upon.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and based on our examination of the records

of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares

or convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the year. Accordingly, the

provisions of clause 3 x(a) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented

upon.

(xi)
a) According to the information and explanations given to us and as represented by the management and

based on our examination of the books and records of the Company and in accordance with generally

accepted auditing practices in India, frauds by the ex-employees of the Company have been noticed

which are in litigation since last few years.

We are informed that there are 10 cases fued since last few years at various forums by CBI and other

bodies involving fraud perpetuated by Staff of STC on others. No amount has been quantified by the

Management as these cases are said to be subjudice.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section

143 of the Companies Act has been flied in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 14 of Companies

(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of

this report.
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c) According to the information and explanations given to us, No whistle blower complaints have been

noticed to be received by the Company during the year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, The Company is not a Nidhi Company and

hence Nidhi Rules,2014 are not applicable to the company. Therefore paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not

applicable to the Company.

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are

in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in

the Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standard. (Refer Note No.47)

(xiv)
a. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has an internal audit

system commensurate with the size and nature of its business.

b. The reports of the Internal Auditor for the period under audit were considered by us.

(xv) As per records of the company and according to information and explanations given to us by the

management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons

connected with them & hence the above clause is not applicable.

(xvi)

a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not required to be

registered under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank ofIndia Act,1934.

b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not conducted any

Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities.

c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not a Core

Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the Reserve Bank of India.

d) According to the information and explanations given to us, company is not part of any Group,

Hence Clause 3 xvi (d) of the order is not applicable.

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has lluL incurred cash loss

during the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year

(xviii) According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no resignation of the statutory

auditors during the year.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us" Since the company has ceased its business

operations and prepared the tinancial statements on a non-going concern Lasis, material uncertainty

exists as on the date of audit report. There are a number of legal cases regarding trade receivables &

trade payables and also the borrowings from bank amOUUL1Ilg Lu Rs.80,623 lacs which are NPAs since

long indicating that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of Balance

Sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the Balance Sheet date.
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(xx)
a) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, in respect of other than ongoing

projects, the company had transferred unspent amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII to
the Companies Act within a period of six month of the expiry of the fmancial year in compliance
with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the said Act.

b) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, there was no amount remaining
unspent under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Companies Act, pursuant to any ongoing
project.

(xxi) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, this CARO Report is issued in respect of
standalone fmancial statement. Hence, clause 3 xxi of the order is not applicable.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

(CA RUCHI AGARWAL)
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 25504134BMGZFP6893

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13.06.2025
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"Annexure B" to INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to Clause (vii) of Paragraph 2 under the heading of "Report on Other Legal and

Regulatory Requirements" oflndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members ofThe

State Trading Corporation oflndia Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year

ended 318t March 2025.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal fmancial controls over fmancial reporting of The State Trading

Corporation oflndia Limited ("the Company") as ofMarch 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of

the standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial

Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('ICAI').

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal fmancial

controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,

including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection

of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation

of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit

of Internal Pinancial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on

Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,

2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal fmancial controls, both applicable to an audit of

Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute ot Chartered AccO\mtant~ of Tndia. Those

Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with elhiL:al requirements and plan and

pt:rfor1ll the audit to obtain reasonablt: assurance about whether adequate internal fmancial controls over
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financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls system over ftnancial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal

financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

controls over ftnancial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and

evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The

procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material

misstatement of the ftnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial

statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of

financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and

expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations ofmanagement and

directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of un-authorized acquisition,

use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the ftnancial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (IFCFR)

Because of the inherent limitations of internal fmancial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal fmancial

controls over fmancial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal fmancial control

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Page 23 of28



Basis for Qualified Opinion

a) Compa'!J is maintaining "Petformance Management System'; Pqyroll Software and "Leave Management System" which
are not inteifaced with each other as well as the accounting software. As a result 0/above, ManualAccounting entries are
being made on periodical basis in the Talfy Prime, Accounting software used by compa'!J.

b) Lack 0/effictive scruti'!J 0/accounting ledgers asfar as 0/s liabilities/Claims recoverable/Security Deposits is seen as thi(j
are not updated

c) Manner 0/maintenance o/FixedAssets Schedule & register (Assets Heldfor Sale) need to be strengthened.

d) Lack o/proper contract management is noticed. Irrespective 0/completion 0/contracts the EMD/Security deposits are still
being withheld in the books by the compa'!J.

e) Lack 0/control over the renewal o/Rent/ lease Agreements on timefy basis. There are numerous 0/agreements which have
not been renewed over a longperiod

j) Ineffictive implementation 0/accountingpoliry in balance confirmation 0/trade receivable & vendor balance, is noticed The
balances outstanding in the trade receivable account cannot be reconciled in customers' books as balance confirmations are
not obtained and availablefor these customers.

gJ As there are noproperFull Time working Directors in the Compa'!J' and there is also lack 0/Seniormanagementpersonnel
in the Compa'!J, all decisions andmatters requiring immediate attention are kept on hold and there is ineffictive management
control in the Compa'!J.

A 'material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the

Company's annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, (including the basis for the qualified opinion) the Company has, except for effects of the

material weaknesses described above on achievement objectives of the control criteria, in all material

respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal
financials controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31st March, 2025, based on

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls

Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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We have, to the extent possible, considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in
determining the nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the March 31, 2024

standalone fmancial statements of the Company, and these material weaknesses are not likely to affect
our opinion on the standalone fmancial statements of the Company.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

(CA RUCHI AGARWAL)
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 25504134BMGZFP6893

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13.06.2025
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Annexure- 'C' to the INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Referred to Paragraph 3 under the heading of "Report on Ot~er Legal and Regulatory
Requirements" of Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of The State
Trading Corporation of India Limited on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year
ended 318t March 2025.

1

2

Whether the company has system in
place to process all the accounting
transactions through IT System? If
yes, the processmg of accounting
transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with
the financial implications, if any, may
be stated.

Whether there is any restructuring of
an existing loan or cases of

waiver/write off of debts/ loans/
interest etc., made by the lender to the
company due to company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financial
impact may be stated. Whether such
cases are properly accounted for? (In
case, lender is a Government
company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company).

Company is maintaining "Performance Management
System", Payroll Software and "Leave Management
System" which are not interfaced with each other as
well as the accounting software. As a result of above,
Manual Accounting entries are being made on
periodical basis in the Tally ERP Accounting software.

There is no restructuring of an existing loan or cases

ofwaiver/write off of debts/ loans/ interest etc., made
by the lender to the company due to company's
inability to repay the loan.

The company is in the process of fmalizing the OTS
proposal with the lender banks and the amount

crystalized with the Joint Lender Forum aLp) is RS.
1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment ofRs
110000 lacs has already been made to Canara bank (e­
Syndicate Bank), The leader ofJLF on 29.03.2019(Rs.
90,000 lacs) and on 27.05.2019 (Rs. 20,000 lacs).

The leader of JLF has withdrawn the NCLT
proceeding against STC on 11.12.2019. Further, the
company is in the process of finalizing the OTS
proposal with the lender banks wherein, STC is
pursuing alternative course of settlement for payment
of Rs. 5,000 lacs upfront and Rs. 625 lacs as monthly
instalment for 24 months to lender banks instead of
transfer of immovable properties & formal proposal
submitted to the lender banks which is under
consideration with lender bank. The same has been
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3 Whether the fund received/receivable

for specific schemes from

Central/State agendes were properly

accounted fori utilized as per its terms

and condition? List the cases of

deviation.

updated in DRT proceeding & the next date of hearing

is 15.07.2025.

NFRA circular dated 28.11.2022, states that interest

has to be recognized on its borrowings even if

classified as NPA by lender banks and OTS is being

negotiated with them. STC is expecting the OTS will
be concluded during FY 2025-26. Hence, the

appropriate treatment in buoks shall be done at that

time. Impact of OTS proceedings and interest liability

on borrowing is not quantified by management

Refer Note No.20 to the standalone fmandal

statements for further details.

As per information & explanation given to us, the

Company has not received any fund under any scheme

of the Central/State Government during the year

under report.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

(CA RUCHI AGARWAL)
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 25504134BMGZFP6893

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13.06.2025
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

We have conducted the audit of Standalone Ind AS fmandal statements of The State Trading
Corporation of India Ltd. for the year ended March 31, 2025 in accordance with the directions / sub­
directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 and certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief we have complied with all
the directions/sub-directions issued to us.

For P V A R & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN No. 005223C

(CA RUCHI AGARWAL)
Partner
Membership No. 504134
UDIN: 25504134BMGZFP6893

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13.06.2025
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THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD
Summarised Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

(Rs. Lacs)
Standalone

Particulars As at As at
Mar 31 2025 Mar 31 2024

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment - -
(b) Capital work-in-progress - -
(c) Investment property - -
(d) Other intangible assets - -
(e) Financial Assets: - -

(l) Investments - -
(ii) Trade receivables - -
(iii) Loans - -
(iv) Other Financial Assets - -

(1) Deferred tax assets (net) - -
(a) Other non-current assets - -

Sub total - -
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 4.17 4.70
(b) Financial Assets:

(i) Investments 1.04 1.04
(Ii) Trade receivables 106,982.54 106,960.49
(iii) Cash & cash equivalents 4,031.75 20,059.47
(iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above . -
(v) Loans 3,529.77 3,536.49
(vi) Other Financial Assets 29,347.61 17,895.38

(c) Tax Assets (Net) 902.66 1,022.50
(d) Other Current Assets 4,396.95 1,173.46
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) - 1,616.96
(f) Assets held for Sale I Disposal 86.801.71 86,808.02

Sub total 235,998.20 239,078.51
Total Assets 235,998.20 239,078.51

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 6.000.00 6,000.00
(b) Other Equity (10,228.82) (13.388.34)

Sub total (4228.82) (7,388.34)
liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings - -
(ii) Trade payables -MSME - -
(iii) Trade payables -Others - -
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities - -

(b) Provisions - -
(c) Other non-current liabilities . -

Sub total - .
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 80,623.24 80,623.24
(ii) Trade payables -MSME - -
(iii) Trade payables -Others 109,654.70 111,775.72
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 34,484.59 38,659.12

(b) Provisions 14,555.34 14,499.90
(c) Other current liabilities 909.15 908.87

Sub total 240,227.02 246466.85
Total Equity and Liabilities 235998.20 239078.51

Notes:-
1) Consequent upon the decisions taken in the meeting held on 29.08.2019, by the administrativ
ministry and further decision of the Board in its 639th meeting dated 05.04.2021, it has been reso~,~_~~"7.1'

that STC to continue as a non-operating company for the time being and to prepare the accounts
the F.Y. 2021-22 onward on non-going concern basis. S ~i

. I f\?' & A SOt;JA ,"po ...'

>-':r:t\~ ~*
.t"~~~A~: +

.4firERED ACCO\)~~~



2) The financial results for the period ended 31 st March 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors
in its meeting held on 13.06.2025.
3)ln view of the default by the company in paying due interest amount to the banks, STC was declared
NPA. The lender banks have initiated DRT proceedings against the company and Canara Bank
(Erstwhile Syndicate bank) had also initiated NCLT proceedings. The company is in the process of
finalizing the OTS proposal with the lender banks and the amount crystalized with the Joint Lender
Forum (JLF) is RS. 1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment of Rs 110000 lacs has already
been made to Canara Bank (Erstwhile Syndicate bank), The leader of JLF on 29.03.2019(Rs. 90,000
lacs) and on 27.05.2019 (Rs. 20,000 lacs).
The leader of JLF has withdrawn the NCLT proceeding against STC on 11.12.2019. Further, we are in
the process of finalizing the OTS proposal with the lender banks wherein, STC is pursuing alternative
course of settlement for payment of Rs. 5,000 lacs upfront and Rs. 625 lacs as monthly instalment for
24 months to lender banks instead of transfer of immovable properties & formal proposal submitted to
the lender banks which is under consideration with lender bank. The same has been updated in DRT
proceeding & the next date of hearing is 15.07.2025.
NFRA circular dated 28.11.2022, states that interest has to be recognized on its borrowings even if

classified as NPA by lender banks and OTS is being negotiated with them. STC is expecting the OTS
will be concluded in F.Y. 2025-26. Hence, the appropriate treatment in books shall be done at that
time.

4) Net trade receivable of Rs. 1,06,960.49 lacs includes Rs. 62,727.62 lacs having credit impairment.

5) Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide its letter no. L&DDO/LS2A19225/133 dated
26th March 2018 from 2004-05 onwards for non-compliance of various conditions of the Lease Deed
(including non-deposits of 25% of the gross rent received by STC from its tenants). However, the
company has disputed the demand and the matter is yet to be resolved. On the observation of CAG
audit, the firm liability of Rs. 8,540 lacs has been created in the books of accounts for the F.Y. 2021­
22. Further, STC through its various letters has been regularly following up with L&DO for providing
details of outstanding dues and the latest reminder letter dated 20.05.2025 has been issued by STC
requesting L&DO to provide details of outstanding dues, as on date and the reply is still awaited.

6) Based on Accounting Policy on a non-going concern basis w.e.f 01.04.2021 all the assets previously
grouped under Property, Plant and Equipment, Capital Work-in-progess, Investment Property &
Intangible Assets are now transferred to " Non-Current Assets held for disposal" and are shown on
Carrying Values as on 31.03.2021. As per valuation of STC's immovable porperties, fair value as on
30.09.2023 based on current title is : JVB - Rs 81,145 lacs, STCHC- Rs 48,267 lacs & Others - Rs
26,188 lacs. An impairment of Rs 318 lacs charged from revaluation reserve during the FY 2023-24.

7) Figures of last quarter are the balancing figures between audited figures in respect of the full
financial year & the published year to date figure upto the third Quarter of the current financial year.
Amount in the financial statements are presented in Rs lacs (upto two decimals) except for per share
data and as otherwise stated. Certain small amounts may not appear in financial statements due to
rounding off in Rs lacs. Previous year's figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever considered
necessary. Regrouping / rearrangement of data is for specific purpose of presentation in financial
statements only and do not affect legal status of STC. STC reserves all its rights under the applicable
laws.

8) STC has opted the new tax regime of Income Tax and has written of the MAT credit of Rs. 1,617
lacs in FY 2024-25.

As per our report of even date attached
For P V A R & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm R ) No. 005233G -

\ " I --~;:!

, "I
r 1 . ED

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 13.06.2025

(Nitin Kumar Yadav)
CMD



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.
Statement of Financial Results for the quarter & year ended Mar 31st, 2025

CIN: L74899DL1956G01002674

(Rs. Lacs)
STANDALONE

Particulars
Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended Year ended Year ended

31.03.2025 31.12.2024 31.03.2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

(audited) (un-audited) (audited) (audited) (audited)
Income

I
Revenue from Operations - - - - -
Other Income 2,778.86 2,724.25 2,732.74 12,507.60 9,581.41
Total Income 2,778.86 2,724.25 2,732.74 12,507.60 9,581.41
Expenses
Cost of materials consumed - - - - -
Purchases of Stock in trade - - - - -
Change in Inventory - - - - -
Employees' Benefit Expenses 879.98 845.19 800.76 3,088.81 3,234.49
Finance Cost 52.42 47.20 193.62 201.18 193.62
Depreciation & Amortization Expenses - - - - -
Other Expenses 460.45 379.10 402.09 1,614.21 1,344.14
Total expenses 1,392.85 1,271.49 1,396.47 4,904.20 4,772.25
Profit before exceptional items and tax 1,386.01 1,452.76 1,336.27 7,603.40 4,809.16
Exceotionalltems - Exoense /(Income) (9.34) 1.08 (148.07) 2,716.81 (436.40)
Profit Before Tax 1,395.35 1,451.68 1,484.34 4,886.59 5,245.56
Tax expense
(i) Current tax 1,046.67 - 793.25 1,046.67 793.25
(i) Tax related to earlier years - 1,268.52 (763.22) 1,267.74 (768.35)
.(jj) Deferred tax - - - - -
Profit for the period from continuina operations (Al 348.68 183.16 1,454.31 2,572.18 5.220.66
Profit/(Ioss) from discontinued operations - - - - -
Tax exoense of discontinued operations - - - - -
Profit from discontinued ocerations after tax (Bl - . - - .
I Profit for the period (A+Bl 348.68 183.16 1,454.31 2,572.18 5,220.66

II Other Comprehensive Income
~ASSr~

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss ,~\\ '~
- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 587.35 - 2,115.51 587.35 2,115.51 ,I< fRN-OO~2 ,

Less: Income Tax on Above - - - - ~OAC~
Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - - - - - (lJ -
Total of Other Comprehensive Income 587.35 2,115.51 587.35 2,115.51 ~-~~~-

/~-r~)Total Comprehensive Income for the period 936.03 183.16 3,569.82 3,159.53 7,336.17 I~!I ft'~13c:
Paid up eqUity share capital (Face value of Rs. 101- 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

tt-'l: SiTe ~ ....

each\
't". ~ .... ,.,.~.

Other Equity excluding Revaluation Reserves - - - (92,431.12) (101,530.64) ~~ ...
Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic (in Rupees) 1.56 0.31 5.95 5.27 12.23
I(2) Diluted (in Ruoees) 1.56 0.31 5.95 5.27 12.23



Segment-wise Revenue, Results, Assets & Liabilities
(Rs. Lacs)

STANDALONE

Particulars
Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended Year ended Year ended

31.03.2025 31.12.2024 31.03.2024 March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

(audited) (audited) (audited) (audited) (audited)

1. Segment revenue

a) Export - - - - -
b) Import - - - - -
c) Domestic - - - . -

Total - - - - -
Less -Inter-segment revenue - - - - -

Revenue from ooerations - - - - -
2. Segment results - Profit I(Loss) before tax and
interest from each segment

a) Export - - - - -
b) Import - - - - -
c) Domestic - - - - .

Total - - . - -

Less:(I) Finance cost 52.42 47.20 193.62 201.18 193.62

(ii) Other unallocable expenditure net off (1,447.77) (1,498.88) (1,677.96) (5,087.77) (5,439.18)
Unallocable income

Profit before Tax 1,395.35 1,451.68 1,484.34 4,886.59 5,245.56
3. Segment Assets

a) Export 9,108.50 9,483.13 9,078.38 9,108.50 9,078.38
b) Import 99,150.31 95,763.69 96,189.76 99,150.31 96,189.76
c) Domestic - - . - -
d) Unallocated 128,786.06 130,462.03 133,810.37 128,786.06 133,810.37

Total 237,044.87 235,708.85 239,078.51 237,044.87 239,078.51
4. Segment Liabilities

a) Export 10,443.41 10,492.80 11,323.53 10,443.41 11,323.53
b) Import 101,851.14 102,254.91 107,315.73 101,851.14 107,315.73
c) Domestic - - - . -
d) Unallocated 127,932.47 128,125.98 127,827.59 127,932.47 127,827.59

Total 240,227.02 240,873.69 246,466.85 240,227.02 246,466.85



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

(Rs. Lacs)

A.

B

C

Particulars
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended

31st March, 2025 31st March, 2024

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net Profit /(Loss) Before Tax 4,886.59 5,245.56

Adjustment for:

-Interest on loans .
-Depreciation - -
-Net write back of Debts/Advances/c1aims/Liabilities/Assets 9.63 (436.92)

-Income/Expenditure relating to let out property (10,466.37) (7,691.94)

- Interest Income on fixed deposits/Investments (1,695.84) (1,677.51)

-Loss on sale of asset . 0.52

-Profit on sale of assets (3.51) (12,156.09) - (9,805.85)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (7,269.50) (4,560.29)

Adjustment for:

-Trade and other receivables (16,521.82) 44.77

-Inventories 0.53 1.12

-Trade and other payables 6,295.27 169.81

Changes In Working Capital (17,495.52) (4,344.59)

Income Tax Paid / (refund) (481.22) (2,132.57)

Net Cash Generated/Used In Operating Activities (A) (17,014.30) (2,212.02)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

-Purchase of Fixed Assets . .
-Sale of Fixed Assets 10.02 1.81

-Proceeds Received from T-Bills/Deposits 77.18 92.19

-Interest received 1,695.84 1,677.51

-Let out properties (net) 10,466.37 7,691.94

Net Cash From Investing Activities (B) 12,249.41 9,463.45

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

-Increase in loans - -
-Interest Paid . -

Net Cash From Financing Activities (C) - -
Net IncreaselDecrease In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (4,764.89) 7,251.43

Reconciliation of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Closing Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 23,969.62 28,734.51

Opening Cash & Bank Balances as per Balance Sheet 28,734.51 21,483.08

Cash & Bank Balances as per Cash Flow Statement (4,764.89) 7,251.43

Cash & cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet· 23,969.62 28,734.51

Less : Non readily convertible Bank Deposits 19,937.87 8,675.04

Cash & cash equivalents as per cash flow statement 4,031.75 20,059.47

Cash & cash equivalents includes unpaid dividend - -

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes 1 to 59 form an integral part of accounts.

As per our report of even date attached
For P V A R & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 005223C

~~ASS[)-VI( '1_'_ . " !,t:~

j ~\.:~~N-005~~~.
.I l t

l , 'J 'CO \ ~••1 L_
(CA Ruchi Agarwal)

Partner
M. No. 504134
Place: New Delhi

Dated: 13.06.2025

(Nltin Kumar Yadav)
CMD

~,3)/)/I-u&.-.("
(VIPIN TRIPATHI)

Company Secretary

~
(Anoopa Nair)

Director- Fin.

(B S Rao)

CFO



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA l TO.
Statement of Financial Results for the quarter & year ended Mar 31st, 2025

CIN: l74899DL1956GO'002674

STANDllJ.ONE

Quarter ended Quarter ended Quarter ended Year ended March Year endedIS·NO PARTICULARS
31.03.2025 31.12.2024 31.03.2024 31,2025 March 31, 2024

a'dt it

1 Total IncoIR! from operntirns . - .
2 Nel Profit I, .oss) for the ~od (before tax. exceptional and/or Extraordinary items)

1.386.01 1.45276 1.33627 7.60340 4.80916

3 Net Profit!. _ass) for the p"riod before tax (aller Exceptional and/or Extraordinary items)
1.395.35 1.45168 1.48434 4.88659 5,24556

4 Net Profit II_aSS) for the peiod after tax (after Exceptional and/or Extraordinary items)
348.68 18316 1.454 31 2.57218 5.22068

5 Total c:ornpoehl!f)Siote ,ncome for the penod [comprising ProW (loss) for the period (after
936.03 183.16 3,56982 3,15953 7,33617

Tax) and Olher ex>mpretumsive irn:ome (after tax)
6,00000 6,000.00 6,00000 6,00000 6,000 006 Equity Sha", Capit::91

7 Other Equil\' exdudiflSl Re.raJuaticn Reserves . . (92.43112) (101.530 64)
8 EamiflSl pa'shan! ;of ~s 101· each) (for continuinQ and discontinued operations)

(nol Annua::Zed) :
156 0.31 595 527 1223(a) Basic (In RupeES)

(b) Diluted .. n Ruoees. 1.56 Q31 5.95 5.27 12.23

Not~s:

1) CO/1Sequent upon the de=o"lS taken in the meeting held on 29.08.2019, by the administrative ministry and further da:islon a1 the Board in its 839th meeting dated 05 04 2021, it has been
resclved that STG to confinua3lO a non-operating company for the time being and to prepare the accounts from the F.Y 2')21·22 onward on nonijolng contem basis.

2) T1e financial re"ults fa' the penod ended 31st March 2025 were approved by the Board of Directors in its meeting held on 13.06 2025

3)ln vlew of1Jle c.efault b) the company In paying due interest amD<Jnt lD the ba.n!<s, STC was declared NPA. The lender banI<s tKlve initialed DRT proceedings agajnSlthe company and eanara
Ban< (Emtvmile S;mdJcale banl<) had also Initialed NCLT proceedings The company Is in the process of final'lZlng the ors proposal with the lendef" banks and the amount crystalized with the
Join:: Lender For-'" (JLF) Is RS. 1.90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A part payment ofRs 110000 lacs has eJready been made to Canara eank (ErstWhile Syndica!e bank). The leader or JLF on
29 C3,2019(Rs, 9-:,000 lacs) and on 27,05 2019 (Rs. 20,000 lacs)
The leader 01 JLF1S5 witlclr3v.TlllIe NCLT proceeding agall1SISiC on 11,12.2019. Further, we are In the process of finalizing the OTS proposal With the lender banks wl1eroin, STC 15 pt.l11lUing
aIlematlve course Of selUernent IX paymenl orRs. 5,000 lacs upfroJ1\ and Rs. 625 lacs as monthly instaJmen1for 24 montrs 10 lender banks Instea<l of transfet of immovable propeIlies & formal
proposal submitted 10 the ler<Jer ta1l<S which Is under considetalion will! lender bank The S8JTlll has been updated 111 DIr proceed"ll1g & the next date othearing Is 15 07.2026
NFRA =lar deled 28.' 1.2022. states that interesl has ta be teoognized on Its borrowings even ff dllSS!fled as NPA by "'ndet banks and Drs Is beJng negotiated with them STC Is ElJ<P"Cting

the orn 'lVin be c::nc!uded In F Y. 2025-26 Hence. the eppropriate rreatmenlln books sh2IJ be done allhaL time

4) N:t trade recei""ble o· Rs 1,(6,960 491aes includes Rs. 62,727.62 lacs having credit impairment

5) Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore ·."8S raised by L&DO vide its letter no. l&DDOILS2AI9225/133 dated 26th March 2018 from 2004.{)5 onwards for non-compliance of various conditions of the
Leaf<! Deed (lncUJlIlg nc-n-<lepaSl15 of 25% of the gross rent received by STC from lts tl!nafItS) However. the company has disputed tile de1T)ilfld and the mar.er 1$ yelta be resolved. On ll1e
obs~~on Ofc.oG aud~ the firm hab1lilY of Rs 8,540 lacs has been created i'I the books of accounts for the FY 2021·22 Further, STC through its variou$letletS has been reguJarlyfolloY/ing
up v.ith L&OO for ~oVldingdetails of outstanding dues and the latest fl!Il1lncfer letter dated 20.06.2025 hes been Issued ty STC requesting l&DO 10 provkle delalls Of OU1SISnding dues. as on
dale and the repl~ is still awated

6) Based on A=Jl1ting Policy Cl a f1OIl1lOing concern bas<s w.e.! 01 04.2021 all the assets pr'eVfously 9fllUped under Property, Plant and Equipment. Capital WOl1c-m-progess, Investmer1l
Prope<ly & Intangills Assets = now ttans!~ to • Non-Current Assets held for disposal" and are shown on Carryng Values as on 31 03.2021 As per valualKJn 01 STCs immovable
porp~, fait va» as on 31103.2023 based on ClJlTtlIll tills is : JVB. Rs 81,145 lacs, STCHe- Rs 48,267 lees & O'~. Rs 26.188 lacs An Impairmenl of Rs 318 lacs charged rrorn
revauation reseM! during the FY 2023-24.

7) A"JUres 01 1M! cuarter 3Ii! the oeIancing figureS"between audrted figures in respect or the full finandal year & the published year to dale figure uplo the third Quarter of the current finandal
year. Amounlin tile finan::la! sla'3ments are pre.senled in Rs lacs (upto two decimals) eJ<a;pl for per share de!>! and as othe1w1se stated. Certain small arno!JtIlS may not appear In financial
SlaIements due 10 "OOnding olIln Rs lacs, Previous yea:'s figures have been regroopedlrea~wherever CO<1Siderea n~sary Regrouping I rearrangement of data IS tor speCi1ic purpose
at presentation In Tlandai SI>U!!l"r.ents only and do not afI'£!C\ legal status of STC. STC reserves aD Its righi. under lhe epplicable laWS

8) STC has opted l1e ne", tax rEf me oflncome Tax and has wrilIen 01 the MAT credit of Rs 1,6171aes in FY 2024·25

~
By order of the Board 01 Directors

As p"r our report of even date altached
For P V A R & Associates -../

(NiUn m~r ~.daV)
MD

ICA Ruchi AQarwcll
Partner

M, No 504134

Place: New Delhi
Datee 13,06 2025

~
Director· Fin



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025
CIN No - L74899DL1956GOI002674

(Rs, Lacs)

Particulars Note No
As at As at

Mar 31,2025 Mar 31,2024

ASSETS
Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment 4 - -
(ll) CClpilal work-In-progress 5 - -
(c) Investment property 6 - -
(d) Other intangible assets 7 - .
(e) Financial Assets:

(i) Investments 8 - -
(ii) Trade receivables 9 - -
(iii) Loans 10 - -
(iv) Other Financial Assets 11 · -

(f) Deferred tax assets (net) 12 - -
(g) Other non-current assets 14 - -

Sub total · -
Current Assets
(a) Inventories 15 4.17 4,70
(b) Financial Assets:

(i) Investments 8 1.04 1,04
(ii) Trade receivables 9 106,982,54 106,960.49
(iii) Cash &cash equivalents 16 4,031.75 20,059.47

(iv) Bank Balances other than (iii) above 17 - -
(v) Loans 10 3,529.77 3,536.49
(vi) Other Financial Assets 11 29,347.61 17,895.38

(c) Current Tax Assets (Net) 13 902.66 1,022.50
(d) Other Current Assets 14 4,396.95 1,173.46
(e) Deferred tax assets (net) 12 - 1,616.96
(f) Non Current Assets held for Sale I Disposal 86,801.71 86,808.02

Sub total 235,998.20 239,078.51
Total Assets 235,998.20 239,078.51

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 18 6,000.00 6,000.00
(b) Other Equity 19 (10.228.82) (13,388.34\

Sub total (4.228.82) (7,388.34)
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 20 - -
(ii) Trade payables -Outstanding dues MSME - -
(iii) Trade payables -Outstanding dues Other

21than MSME - -
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 22 - -

(b) Provisions 23 · ·
(c) Other non-current liabilities 24 - -

Sub total - ·
Current liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

(i) BOliowillY~ 20 80,623.24 80,623.24
(ii) Trade payables -MSME - ·
(iii) Trade payables -Others 21 109,654.70 111,775.72
(iv) Other Financial Liabilities 22 34,484.59 38,659.12

23 14,555.34 14,499.90
(c) Other current liabilities 24 909.15 908.87

Sub total 240,227.02 246.466.85
Total Equity and Liabilities 235,998.20 239,078.51

Significant Accounting Policies and the accompanying notes 1 to 59 form an integral part of accounts.

As per our report of even date attached

For P V A R & Associates

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No 005223C

I

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 13.06.2025

'1 ~:!RYADA~
CMD

~
(ANOOPA NAIR)

Director- Fin

~".d
(VIPIN TRIPATHII



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2025
CIN No - L74899DL1956GOI002674

(Rs Lacs)

Significant Accounting PoliCies and the accompanying notes 1 to 59 form an Integral part of accounts.

Particulars
Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. March 31, 2025 March 31 2024

Income
i) Revenue from Operations 25 - -
ii) Other Income 26 12507.60 9581.41

Total Income 12,507.60 9,581.41
Expenses

i) Cost of materials consumed 27 - -
ii) Purchases of Stock in trade 28 - -
iii) Change in Inventory of FG, Stock in trade & WIP 29 - -
iv) Employees' Benefit Expenses 30 3,088.81 3,234.49
v) Finance Cost 31 201.18 193.62
vi) Depreciation & Amortization Expenses 32 - -
vii) Other Expenses 33 1,614.21 1 344.14

Total expenses 4,904.20 4,772.25
Profit before exceptional items and tax 7,603.40 4,809.16

Exceptional Items -Expense/(Income) 34 2,716.81 (436.40)
Profit Before Tax 4,886.59 5,245.56

Tax expense 35
(i) Current tax 1,046.67 793.25
(ii) Tax related to earlier years 1,267.74 (768.35)
(iii) Deferred tax - -

Profit for the Year from continuing operations 2,572.18 5,220.66
Profit/(Ioss) from discontinued operations - -
Tax expense of discontinued operations - -
Profit from discontinued operations after tax - -

I Profit for the Year 2,572.18 5,220.66

II Other Comprehensive Income
i) Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

- Remeasurements of the defined benefit plans 587.35 2,115.51
Less: Income Tax on Above - -

ii) Items that will be reclassified to profit or loss - -
Other Comprehensive Income 587.35 2,115.51

Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 3,159.53 7,336.17
Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 5.27 12.23
(2) Diluted 5.27 12.23. . . .

(NITIN KUMAR YADAV)
CMD

~
(ANOOPA NAIR)

Director- Fin

~'"
(VIPIN TRIPATHI)
Company SecretaryPlace: New Delhi

Dated: 13.06.2025



COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

Compliance Certificate by the CEO and CFO under Regulation 17(8)
specified in Port-B of Schedule II Corporate Governance of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The Board of Directors of
The State Trading Corporation of India Ltd.

We B. Srinivas Rao, CFO and Nitin Kumar Yadav, CMD certify that: .

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement
for the year ended 31.03.2025 and that to the best of our knowledge
and belief:

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue
statement or omit any material fact statements that might be
misleading;

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the
Company·s affairs and are in compliance with existing Accounting
Standards, applicable laws and regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions
entered into by the Company during the year which are fraudulent,
illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal
controls for financial reparting and have evaluated the effectiveness of
internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal



controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that:

1. There has not been any significant change in the internal
control over financial reporting during the year under reference.

2. There has not been significant change in accounting policies
during the year except those disclosed in the notes to the
financial statements; and

3. There has not been any instances during the year of significant
fraud except to the extent disclosed in notes to the accounts, of
which we had become aware and the involvement therein, if any,
of the management or an employee having significant role in the
company's internal control system over financial reporting

~-(
Nitin Kumar Yadav

(CMD)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13.06.2025



TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

To the best of our knowledge and based on subject to

compliance certificate the audited financial results for the year ended

31.03.2025 do not contain any false or misleading statement or figures

and do not omit any material fact which may make the statement or

figures contained therein misleading.

(CFO)

Place: New Delhi
13.06.2025

Nitin Kumar Yadav

(CMD)



Other Information- Integrated Filing (Financial)

For the Financial Year ended 31.03.2025
SI. No.

B.
Statement of deviation or variation for prceeds of public issue, Rights issue, preferential

issue, Qalified institutions placement etc. Not Applicable

In view of the default by the company in paying due interest amount to the

banks, STC was declared NPA. The lender banks have initiated DRT

proceedings against the company and Canara Bank (Erstwhile Syndicate

bank) had also initiated NCLT proceedings. The company is in the process of

finalizing the OTS proposal with the lender banks and the amount crystalized

with the Joint Lender Forum (JLF) is RS. 1,90,624 lacs as on 31.12.2018. A

part payment of Rs 110000 lacs has already been made to Canara Bank

(Erstwhile Syndicate bank), The leader of JLF on 29.03.2019(Rs. 90,000 lacs)

and on 27.05.2019 (Rs. 20,000 lacs).

The leader of JLF has withdrawn the NCLT proceeding against STC on

11.12.2019. Further, we are in the process of finalizing the OTS proposal

with the lender banks wherein, STC is pursuing alternative course of

C. Disclosure of outstanding default on loans and debt securities settlement for payment of Rs. 5,000 lacs upfront and Rs. 625 lacs as monthly

instalment for 24 months to lender banks instead of transfer of immovable

properties & formal proposal submitted to the lender banks which is under

consideration with lender bank. The same has been updated in DRT

proceeding & the next date of hearing is 15.07.2025.

NFRA circular dated 28.11.2022, states that interest has to be recognized on

its borrowings even if classified as NPA by lender banks and OTS is being

negotiated with them. STC is expecting the OTS will be concluded in F.Y.

2025-26. Hence, the appropriate treatment in books shall be done at that

time.

D.

Format for disclosure of Related Party Transactions (applicabe only for half-yearly filings) Enclosed

E.

Statement on impact of Audit Qualifications (For Audit Report with Modified Opinion)

Submitted along with annual audited financial results - (Standalone Not Applicable and

Consolidated separately) (applicable only for annual filing i.e. 4 th quarter) Enclosed

Place: New Delhi

Date: 13.06.2025



THE STATE TRADING CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED, NEW DELHI
ANNEXURE-1

Statement of Impact of Audit Quallflcallon for the Financial Yeer ended 31.03.2025 along with Annual Audited Financial Results - (Standalone)

Hs.lacs

Audited Figures as
I S.No. Partlculal'll reported before adjusting AudllDd Figures as reported after adjusting for qualifications

for qualifications

1 Total Income 12507.60 122162.30
2 Total Expenditure 4904.20 119682.38
3 Net Profll/lLossl 7603.40 2279,92
4 Eamlna Der share 7.01 3.80
5 Total Assets 237044.87 346699.57
6 Total L1abllllles 240227.02 355205.20

7 Net Worth (excluding Revaluation (91,324.45) (96,647.93)
Reserve)

8 Any other financial Item (as fell
Nil

appropriate by the management

II Audit uallflcallon
1 a. Datalls of Audit Qualiflcallon 1. I. Refer to Note NO.4 a of Standalone Financial Statements non-avallabllltv of tille deeds Ih tha name of the comcanv In resoect

b, Tvpe of Aud I Qualilicallon: Qualified Oolnlon
c, Freauencv of Quallficallon RePeat

1 I.R.f.r to Not. No.4(.l or St.nd.lon. Fln.nci.1 St.l.m.nts, non·.v.il.blilty of tltI. d••ds In the n.m. of Iho comp.ny In r.'p.<:1of following ptOpOrIl••
namaly:

.lL.••••hold Building

i, L.••••hold I.nd .t J.w.h.r Vy.p.r Bh.wan vaiu.d .t Rs. 55,929 I.cs
II L••s.hold I.nd.t Hou.lng Colony .tAurobtndo Marg v.lu.d.t Rs. 12,394 lacs
b)Freahold Building

1.8 R••ld.ntl.1 FI.t••1Asl.n G.m.s VlII.ga Compl.x, .1I0tt.d by DDA .mountlng to Rs. 2720 I.cs
ii.7 .p.rtm.nts In diff.r.nt localions of Mumb.i amounling 10 Rs. 19181.cs
Iii.Flals at Ah.mdabad

d. For Audit qualification, whether the Further, I.... period ror plot 01 M.II.t Bunder, Mumbai Port Tru.' hao .Ire.dy .xplr.d .nd the I.nd h.s b••n h.nd.d ov.r to Mumb.1 Port Trusl. Surr.nd.r
Impact Is quantified by the aUdit, certlr,cate h.s b••n .x.outed on 12.11.2021. But this slill conlinue. 10 b. shown .s non-current ••s.ts h.ld for s.I•. Thus, non· curr.nt.ss.ts h.ld ror sal.
management's view hss been overslsted by Rs 11.67 lacs II will also have consequenllal Impact on the Statement of Profit and loss account resulting Into overstatflment of

profit by Rs. 11.67 lacs,

Further the fann tanks Installed at Mallet Bunder amounting to Rs. 14.84 lacs hsve also been handed over on 8S Is where Is basis The company has not
rals.d .ny d.bit nota for tho s.ma and thus non·curront ....ta aro baing ov.rstat.d by Rs. 14.64 I.cs

Furth.r to this, the .uctlon or tho STC .ss.ls we. conducl.d by MBPT on 11,06,2024 .nd the ass.ts wore ullim.t.ly sold for Rs, 355 I.cs, with tho
previously forfoit.d EMD or Rs. 25 L.cs. STC c.lculal.d its tot. I r.c.lv.bl.s from MBPT at Rs. 4181.cs which includ.s the s.l. proc.ads, EMD .nd
deposits. STeil to sot orf this .mount .gainsllho Rs 257 I.cs L••se r.nt p.yable, (.mounl y.llo b. r.concllod with MBPT) r.sulling in • n.t roc.iv.bl. of
Rs. 161 I.cs from MBPT. R.for Not. 57.

Further, comp.ny h.s nol.mortlzod the valuo of th. I••s.hold proportles .ccording to Iha IND AS 116 for the p.riod .xplred 111131,032025 re.ulling into
overstatement of non-current assets held for sale and consequentlallmpBcl on profit of the company, the amount whereof could not be quantlfled In
absanoe of _omnl.te d.l. from the Comn.nv.

2 a, Deta Is or Audit Qualification II. II. Refer Nota NO.4 ror non-adlustmeni or value/area In FI~ed Assets Rellister aoalns! areas aCllulred by Deihl Melro Rail
b. Type of Audll Qualification: Qualified Opinion

c. Frequency of Quallflcalton Repeat

325.685 square meters taken by NDMC for Widening of roads during Asian Games and 388.91 square meters laken by DMRC for
construction of Metro I Melro Stallon out or the total leasehold land allotted by L& DO to STC for construction of office bUilding at

d. For Aud" qualification, whether the (Jawahar Vyapar Bhawan) Tolstoy Marg, Janpath, New Deihl. The ComPBflY has taken up the matter with L&DO for reduction of

impact is quantified by the audit, both the area and the reoords will be updated In

management's view Fixed Assets register/Schedule In respect of lis area & value once the final outcoma In the matter Is arrived at. The ertorls are
being made with L&DO In this regard on regUlar basis.

3 All tr.do reeeivobies amounting 10 1,ag,710.161.ca .s p.r Nol. NO.9 have been oul.IOlldlng for more th.n 3 y••rs. Th. Comp.ny has m.d. provision for
bod .nd doubtful debts amounting to Rs, 62,727.62 lacs .nd .nolher .um of Rs, 1,06,962.54 lacs h.v. boon shown as "Having Signmcant Incre.sa in
cradlt risk" slnca tho s.mals under IIllgallon As per Not. No.9, It Is .xpl.inod th.t no provision h.s b••n m.d. for Ih. s.ma since the r.lov.nt cr.dllors will
bo paid onty after recovery of these lrade receivables, though in most of the cases agreements are not tripartite.
Further there has been no recovery during the Financial Year 2024-25 and thers is no major update of legal cases which ere pending at various forums.
Thul Irade receIvable are nol slaled at realizable value less cosllo be Incurred 10 recover these trade receivables4 There Is also no balance connrmatlon
available for these trade receivables as on 31.03.2025 and hence we are unable to commenl upon the genuineness and effect or Ihe same on the financial
st.t.m.nts, if .ny,
We are of the vIew that all trade receivables amounting to 1,69,710,16 lacs are consIdered doubtful of recovery resulting Inlo short provision for doubtful
d.bta .mounting to Rs. 1,06,962.54 I.cs, Thu.th. provision ror bad .nd doubtful dobts h.s b••n undersl.l.d by Rs. 1,06,982.54locs .nd cons.qu.nti.1
imp.ct on the .1.lemenl of prom .nd Loss oceount rosulling inlo ove"t.t.mont of profit by Rs. 1,08,982.541.cs.
Fu~her In cas. of Mis R.J.t Ph.rm.c.utlcals Ltd (RPL), undor note no,39,4, PI,No.4, who dr.w bills of oxch.n9. on STC which w.r••ccopt.d upon
receipt of overS8SS buyer's pre-acceplance to STC's bills of exchange. However, the roreign buyers defaulted in making payments against the export bills

a. Details of Audtt Qualification ond heve gone Inlo liquld.tlon. A sum or fU.G2780 to\lllito. Ii••" o~mIU.d by the tlquld.IOI of on. of Iho tOtolg~ llIJYors I.•. Lobon Tladlng Co. PI•. lid,
Singspor•. A Decr•• of Rs 6247 I.e. spprox, tis> b••q p.ssad by Hon'bl. Bomb.y HIgh Court in r.vour or BTC lIgel""t Iha duas fr6m enolh.r foreign buyar
i.• Sw••II.nd Tr.ding Pt. Lid" Sing.poro. As of curronl doto, RPL hD' gone Into Ilquldalion ond olrJclalllquldalOf II .ppoinlod by Hon'ble High Court or
Bomb.y. Th. m.tler is .Iso und.r Inv.stigation by CBI. Bllnkl & Financial institutions h.vo ru.d I.gal suit againsl RPL b.for. DRT/High Court Mumbai,
m.klng STC .Iso. p.rty to tho cas. cl.imlng Rs. 476471.cs,
STC h.s fiI.d non·mon.y claim suil b.for. diffor.nt Courts at Delhi & Mumb.i for dacl.ring Bills of Exch.ngos of STC as null .nd void .nd un.nforc••bl.
again.t STC which w.r. condition.lly .ccoplod by STC on b.ck-te-b.ck basis i o. STC wltI mako p.ymenl to R.j.VB.nks only upon rocalpl of export
proc.ods from the foreign buyors.

STC hed med 272 Crimin.1 ComplaInts ufs 136 of N.I Act In Now Deihl In 2009 which w.r.".nsr.".d from MM Court, Pati.la House Distri<:1 Court, N.w
Deihl 10 tho 33rd MM Court, B.II.rd PI.r, Mumb.l. Now tho m.U.rs h.v. b.an sg.ln tr.nsforrad 10 M M. Cou~, M.zgson, Bombay. STC is c1.lmlng .n
amount or Rs.45,635 lacs from MIs Rejat towards cheque bounce, Cases are at lhe stage of Issuing of summons/arguments on issuing of summons.

Also refer to Note No. 39, for matters other lhan RPL, as all these matters are sub·judlca andlor under investigation of CSI and we are unable to comment
uoOn Iho oenulneness .nd err.ct of the ..mo on the Fin.ncl.1 St.t.m.nts.

b, Type of Audit Qualificetion: OIlRllfllll1 OnlnlQn
c. FreQuencv of Qualfflcellon Receat



Out or the total trade receivable or Rs. 1,69,710.16 lacs Includes Rs. 1,06,982.54 lees "having significant Increase In credit risk"
being under dlspuleJllllgalion (ror details or major legal cases reror note no. 39 ). Trade recolvablos against Which dispute/legal
proceedings are undor proClilss, have beltn considered as "Having Significant Inctaase In CTEldll risk". The company reels Ihat evan
If no amounl would eventually be recovered. no cradltlmpalrmentls required for the crltdlt risk since the creditor will be paid by Ihe
company only to tho exlent Ihe amount Is realized rrom Ihe debtors.
Trade receivables Include 56.844 Lacs (approx.) on account or expori of pharma products to foreIgn buyers purchase from Mis
RaJat Pharmaceuticals Ltd". (RPL). RPL drew bills of exchange on STC Which were also accepted upon receipt of ovenlBaS
buyer's pre- acceptance to STC's bills of exchenge. The foreign !luyers I.e. MIs Loben Trading and M/s Sweelland defaulted In
making payment agaInst the Itxport bills. A claim of 52,786 Lacs tlas been admilled by the liquidator of one of the lorelgn buyer leo
Loben Tredlng Co.Pte Ltd, Singapore. A Decree of 6,247 Lacs has been pessed by HOn'ble Mumbal High Court In favour of STC

d. For Audit quallflesllon, Whether the
agalnstlhe dues from lorelgn buyer I.e. Sweetland Trading Pte Ltd, As of current date, RPL has gone Into liquidation and official
liquidator Is appointed by Hon'ble High Court Mumbal. The matter Is also under Invesllgatlon by CSI No provision Is required

impact Is quantified by the aUdit, against Ihe same. Banks & Flnanclallnstllutlons hava riled legal sull against RPL before DRT/Hlgh Court Mumbal making STC
managamant's view also a party to the esse claiming 47,647 Lacs.

STC has iliad non-money claIm suit befora dlflersnt Courts al Deihl & Mumbal for declaring Bills 01 Exchanges or STC as null and
void and unanforceable against STC Which were conditionally accepted by STC on back to back basts I.e STC Will make paymenl
to RajaUBanks only upon receipt of axport proceeds from the foreign buyers,
STC had med 272 Criminal Complaints uls 138 of N.I Act In New Deihl In 2009 which were transferred from MM Court, Pallals
House District Court, New Dalhllo the 33rd MM Court, Ballard Pier. Mumbal. Now the matters have been again transferred to M.M.
Court, Mazgaon, Bombay. STC Is oIalmlng an amount or Rs,45,635 lacs from Mis RaJat towards cneque bounce. Cases are at the
slage of Issuing of summons/arguments on Issuing of summons.

Currently, as per books of accounts, USD 3,149.35 lacs and Euros 20.90 lacs Is reeslvable from lis foreign buyers and USD 41.49
lees and Pound 0,04 lacs Is payabla to Its foreign suppliers. In nutshell, thera ara foreign buyers and creditors standing In tha
flnsnclals of STC which have not been revalued in the FY 2024-25.

4 a. Details of Audit Quallflestlon Thus, the Company has not compliad with Ind AS 21 (regarding Effects of Changas In Fore gn Exchange) by not ravalulng the
esrrying amounts, In most esses, of foreign currency receivables and payables, which are under litigation/disputed.
Therefore, we are unable to ascertain the potential Impact on the financial statements, If any.

lb. TVDe of Audl\ Quallfiest on: uallfied Oolnlon
e. Frequency of Quallfleslton ReDeat
d. For Audit Qualification Whether the Mal1ers are subludlce conslderlnc materlalltv conceol

I. Refer Note No. 14 -'Other Current Assets for non·provlslonlng Tn raspect or Dulles and taxes recoverabla , CST (coal)
amounting to Rs. 6.89 lacs which Is non recoverable and still not written off.
II. II. Refer Nota No. 11· Other Flnencial Assets -Claims Recoverable: For non-provisioning In respect of Claims Recovereble ols
since more than 3 years amounting to RS.3157.74 lacs where no present status is ascertained by lhe management of the Company

5 a, Datalls of Audit Qualificetlon and stili not written off.
This Is non-compliance of IND AS -36 as no provision has been mada for impaired assets.
All these current assets are baing reflected at their esrrylng amounts Instaad of on Realization values.
This has rasulted Into overstetement of Current assets by Rs. 3157.74 lacs and overstatement of profit by Rs.3157.74 lacs.

b. Type of Audit Qualillestlon: Qualified Opinion
C. Freouenoy of Quallfieslton Repeat
d. For Audit ouelifiestlon whather the Pending With various department end authorities

Refar Note No. 38, for non-provision of a demand of Rs. 4,743 lacs out of total demand received from Land and Development
Office - Naw Deihl amounting to Rs. 13,283 lacs (for the period March,2004 to July, 2018) which has resulted In overstatement of
profit by Rs 4,743 lacs end understatement of liabilities. However, II has been shown as contingent liability. Also, company has not
provided for Interest accruing on the said demand amount (to be calculated at the rate of 10%) approx. Profits are overstated and
lIabllltias are understated by the amount yet 10 be ascertained by Management.

6 a. Details of Audit Quallfiestlon
Director Generel of Audit has Intimated short provision of Rs.75.92 or towards Interest (calculated @10% p.a. on Rs.132.83 cr from
14th july 2016 upto 31s1 March 2024) whlctl will further cumuleta till final payment to L&DO. Profits are overstated and liabilities
are understated by the amount yelto be ascertained by Managemant.

Further, Company has not ascertained Iiabilityl provisional liability for Non-compliance of the various conditions of the Lease deed
(including non-deposit of 25% of the gross rent received by STC from its tenants) payable to L&DO for the period August 2018 to
March 20~5. and the Interest thereon. Amount Is unascertained by the management. Profits are overstated and liabilities are
understated by the amount yet to be ascertained by Managament.

Ib. Type or Audit Quallflesllon: Qualified Oolnlon
c. Frequency of Qua.llflcelton Reoeat
d. For Audit quallflestlon, whether the Demand of Rs. 132.83 Crore was raised by L&DO vide Its letter no. L&DDO/LS2A19226/133 dated 26th March 2018 from 2004-05
Impaclls quantified by the audit, onwards for non-compliance of various conditions of the Lease Deed (Including non·deposlts of 25% of the gross rent received by
management's view STC from lis tenants). However, the company has dlsputad the demand and the malter Is yet to be reSOlved. On the observation of

CAG aUdlt,the firm liability of Rs. 6,540 lacs has been crealed In the books of acoounts for the F.Y. 2021-22. Further, STC Ihrough
lis varioUs lalters has been regularly following up with L&DO lor provldlng delalls of outstandlrlg dues and the latest reminder leller
dated 20.05,2025 hes been Issued by STC requesting L&DO to provide details of outstanding dues, as on date and the reply Is stili
awaited,

Refer Nota No.21, All tha trade payables amounting to Rs. 1,09.654.70 lacs are Without any balance oonflrmatlon and are
outstanding for more than 3 financial yeers.

7 a. Details of Audit Quallflestlon No amount Is payable to these parties es these are suppliers who have entered into legal agreement with STC Wherein no amount
Is payable to tham until and unless the amount Is recovered from the buyer. Thus. the management has not accorded any
treatment to these trade payables and to that extent, Iiebllities ara overstatad.

b. Type or Audit Qualification: Qualified Oolnloo
c. Frequency of Quellflcalton Reneat
d. For Audit cuallflcatlon whethBr the Matters are subludice

Refer Note No.14, Tha GST Input recelva.ble end payable balances are not reconciled by the Company as on March 31.2025. GST
Input Rs 54.21 lacs - non claimable but no provision has been made. Profit of the company Is overstated by the same amount.
TDS deducted will be reconciled with form 26AS at the time of submitting Income Tax retum, as on the date of report the complete

6 a. Details of Audit Quallfiestion Information Is not available.
No provision has been made for TDS default of Rs 7.29 lacs pending, submission of correction statements.

b. Type or Audit Qualification: IQualified Oolnlon
C. FraqUency or Quallflesllon Reoeat



d. For Audit qualificallOl1, whether the GSTmatter will be taken up & default of TDS will be paid In FY·2025-26
Impact Is quantified by the aUdit,
managemenl's view

8. Inveslments (Refer Note No.8)

• STCL Limited: As confirmed by STC manegement •Accounts for the FY 2024-25 could nol be prepared and hence were not made
available for consolidation purpose. As per Reg 33 of SEBI (LODR), 2015, every listed company which Is having subsidiary
company Is required \0 approvllils consolidated financial accounts wilhin 60 days from the end of finenclal year, and In case of non
compliance of Reg 33 of SEBI (LODR), 2015. Regulatory penalty will be levied on STC by each of Ihe Slock exchanges
sllparatllly" The avellabllity/recovery or asset andlorwrite off could not tle ascertained by Ihe management..
• NSS Satpure Agro Development Company Ltd.: As confirmed by STC management. The company has bllen strike off .However.
still ills appearing in the books of accounts of STC India limited. The availability/recovery of asset end/or wrlte off could nol be

9 a. Dateils of Audit Qualification ascertained by the management.
• Sea Lac Agro Ventures Limited: The latast financlals of the JV are not available for verification. The avallabllity/rocovery of asset
and/or write off could nol be ascertained by the managem nt.
• Maharashtre Small Scale Industries Development: The lalast financlels of the JV are nol avellablll for verification. The
evallabllity/recovery ofl\sset and/or write off could nol bo ascertained by Ihe management.
• Andhra Pradesh Trade Promotion Corporetlon Limited: Tha lalesl flnanclals of the JVare not available for veriflcallon. The
availability/recovery of asset andlor write off could not be ascertained by the management.
• Sindhu Resellllement: The lalest f1nanclals of the JV are not available for verificallon. The avallablilly/recovery of asset and/or
write off could not be ascertained by the manegement.

b. Tvpe of AUdit Quallflca1lon: Uallfied Oolnlon
c. Freauencv of aualiflcaiton New
d. For Audit quallflcetlon, whether tha Effective trealment w.r.t NSS Satpure Agro Davelopment Company LId. shall ba given in F.Y. 2025-28
impact is quantifiad by the audit. Invastmantln Sindhu Resetltlement has been shown at a nominal value of 0.04 lacs.
managament's view Rest all the Investmants have been fully provided for.

Olher Equity: An amount of 'Exchange Fluctuallon Reserves: Rs.649.53 lacs' & 'Bonus Reserve: Rs.O.S3 lacs' are appearjng In
the books of accounts since long. As confirmed by management, these reserves are created long back and details shell be

10 a. Details of Audit Qualification provided In next financial year. We are unable to ascertain Its possible Impact, if any, on the standalone financial statements of the
Company.

b. Typa of Audit QualificatiOn: Ouallfied ODlnlon
c. Frequencv of Quallflcalton New
d. For Audit quallflcallon. whether the These reserves have been earmarked for specific porpose. These are very old and the same shall be reviewed in Ihe F.Y. 2025-
impact Is quantified by the audit. 26.
manegement's view

I. I. Refer Note No. 24, cuslomer at credit Includes amount payable to UP. Govemment amounting to Ra.603 lacs. As Informed by
lhe management, the company has made various other claims on U.P Government and accordingly dues of Rs. 3382.23 lacs IS

recoverable from U.P. Government for which debil note dated March 10, 2014 was raised. However. the said claim was not

11 a' Details of Audil Qualification recognized in the standalone financial slatements of the company till date, as its ultimate collection was not certain. In absence of
information on acceptability of the said claim by the UP Government, we are unable to ascertain its possible impact, if eny, on lhe
standelone financial statemenls of the Company.

b. TVDe of Audit Quallficallon: uallfled Oolnlon
c. Freauancv of Quellfica ton ReDeat
d. For Audit qualification, whether the • Includes an amount payable of Rs. 603 lacs to U.P. Government Is adjustable against claims of InIerest anQ carrying charges
Impact Is quantified by the audit, amounting 10 Rs 3,382.23 lacs Is outstanding from UPGEWC on account of (I) differential of Import price and amounl realised on
management's view risk sale of 9655.285 MTs Lemon Tur e[ld (II) Inlerest and carrying charges, and STC has been conllnuously following up the

recovery matler wIth Govt of UP and flied lis pelilion dtd 28.Q1.2022 for resolution of dispute through AMRCD mechanism. Last
AMRCO meellng was held on 14.11.2025 Wherein AMRCD commfttae had directed to carry out lhe raconc lIalion between STC
and UPGEWC. Accordingly, STC vide lelter daled 28.02.2025 has sent the documentsllnformallon In support of our claim to
UPGEWC. Further, a reminder dated 13.05.2025 Is also sent to UPGEWC by STC.
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Fonnat for Disclosure of Related Party Transactions (applicable only for half-yearly filings i.e., 2nd and 4th quarter)

Additional disclosure of related party transactions - applicable only in case the related party
transaction relates to loans, inter-{;()rporate deposits, advances or investments made or given by
the listed enlily/subsidiary. These details need to be disclosed only once. dUring the reporting
penod when such transaction was undertaken.

Details of the party Details of the counterparty In case monies In case any financial indebtedness is Details of the loans, inter-{;()rporate deposits, advances or
(listed enlily Isubsidiary) are due to either incurred to make or give loans. inter- investments

entering into party as a resu~ corporate deposits, advances or
the transaction 01 investments

Type of Value of the transaction

Sr. related transaction during
No.

Relationshi
party the reporting Nature of Nature Purpo

p of the
transaction period indebtedne (Ioanl selor

counterpart ss (Ioanl advan which
y with the Openin issuance of Details of cel Inter Secur the
listed enlily g debt! any other interco est edl funds
or its balanc Closing other etc.) indebtedne Tenur rporat Rate Tenur unsee will be

Name PAN Name subsidiarY e balance ss Cost e e (%) e ured utilise Notes
1 The State I I ITrading I

SBI Personalised Banking Branch Tennant Service 9,162,634

SBIIFB Branch Tennant Service
52,056,900

I SBI CAG Branch Tennant Service
46,729,020

SBI Overseas Branch Tennant Service
67,977,480

Special Protection Group Tennant Service 2,411,442

I Security Printing & Minting Corporation Tennant Service 41,691,521

IRCTC Tennant Service 933,741

I Department of admi5t Reform and Public gravience Tennant Service
90,910,022

Department of Economic Affairss Tennant Service 52,892,973

NCLT Tennant Service .

I Commission ofAir Quality Index Tennant Service 11,569,948

I Capacity Building Commission Tennant Service 36,264,853

I STCL Tennant Service 100,134,828

I ONGC Tennant Service (0)

I 16th Finance Commision Tennant Service 51,965,621

Shri. S.K. Meena KMP
Employee 1,555,044
Benefit

Shri B.sRao KMP
Employee 1.054,331
Benefit

Shri Vipin Kumar Tripathi
Employee 620,714

KMP
Benefit ~~
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